Vic

From: Vic

Sent: Monday, 4 July, 2016 9:06 AM

To: SK Admin

Cc: Julie Johari; Admin A; Vic

Subject: Your Ref: SJL 2763L_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDV 5785Y AND SJL 2763L
ON 09/02/2016

Attachments: SDV 5785Y Statement.pdf

Your Ref: SJL 2763L Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC6/AIG16002798/Aha3

Dear Huey Lee,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDV 5785Y AND SJL 2763L ON 09/02/2016

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information at hand and
CCTV footage, our Principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of this accident as the Traffic Light was green
arrow in our Insured’s favour when the accident happened. Kindly refer to the attached report.

A copy of the footage is available upon request.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you and we have our principal’s instruction that we are unable to look into
your claim.

As such, we will close file in our end.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary-

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



